MEMORANDUM

FEBRUARY 20, 2006

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (TAN)(i)(

RE: DOCKET NO. 050922-TL - PETITION FOR WAIVER OF RULES 25-4.066

AND 25-4.067, F.A.C., REGARDING PROVISION OF BASIC SERVICES AS
CARRIER OF LAST RESORT UNDER CERTAIN SITUATIONS; AND
PETITION TO INITIATE RULEMAKING TO AMEND RULES 25-4.066 AND
25-4.067, F.A.C., BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Attached is an e-mail received by Rick Moses from Nancy Sims at BellSouth waiving the
statutory deadline for the above-referenced petition.

Please enter this document into the docket file.
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Lee Eng Tan

From: Rick Moses

Sent:  Monday, February 20, 2006 9:46 AM

To: Chris Moore; Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot

Subject: FW: BellSouth Petition for Waiver Docket No. 050922-TL

FYL

From: Nancy Sims

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2006 9:45 AM
To: Rick Moses

Cc: Nancy White; Greer, Stan L

Subject: BellSouth Petition for Waiver Docket No. 050922-TL

As per our discussion, BellSouth will be withdrawing the rule waiver/rulemaking petition filed on December 16,

- 2005 (Docket No. 050922-TL), and will be refiling a reformatted petition at the same time. Please let this e-mail
serve as notice that until BellSouth can officially withdraw the petition and refile the new petition, BellSouth agrees
to waive the statutory deadline for the existing petition.

If you have any questions or need any additicnal information, please let me know.

Nancy Sims

Director - BellSouth Regulatory Relations
(850)577-5555
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